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Malave, Erin

From: Estes, Robert D [restes@paychex.com]
Sent: Monday, Octeber 11, 2010 12:26 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN update for Sunbiz.org

Attachments: Scan001.PDF 'P’ (X)O G0 %822-

= 21- 3213276

Scan001,PDF
(123 KB)
Good afternoon,

A current client of ours asked me to forward this IRS information to you,

Apparently the EIN# has never been updated on Sunbiz, so could you please use the supporting information to enter in their:
FEI/EIN Number?

They just submirted their DR-1 online application today, and they did not want the missing FEI/EIN Number, to hold up
getting a SUT Acct#.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me or the client.
Client Contact: John Kramer Tel# 407-367-0802
Thank you for your time.

Robert Estes

1001 Heathrow Park Lane, Suite 2001
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Office: (407) 333-1338 Iixt. 22533
Cell: (407) 284-7336

Fax: (877) 581-4963
restes@paychex.com

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidental, and protected from disclosure. 1f the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediarely by replying to the message and deleting it from
yout computet. -



gm IRSDEPARTME’NT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 459599-0023

Date of this notice: 08-23-2010

Employer Identification Number:
27-3293276

Form: 8S-4

Number of this notice: CP 575 A
ABSOLUTE CARGO SOLUTIONS INC

ACS
¥ JOHN KRAMER For assistance you may call us at:
1038 ARLINGTON ST 1-800-825-4933

ORLANDC, FLo 32B05

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-3293276. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. BAny variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correccion using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Baged on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form(s} by the date(s) shown.

Form 1120 03/15/2011

If you have guestions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you
need help in determining your amnual accounting period (tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
representative. It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS undey the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B., 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Entity
Classification Election. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION POR S CORFORATION ELE(;'I‘ION:

If you intend to elect to file your return as a small business corporation, an
election to file a Form 1120-5 must be made within certain timeframes and the
corporation must meet certain tests. All of this information is included in the
instructions for Form 2553, Election by a Small Business Corporation.
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Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
ABSOLUTE CARGO SOLUTIONS INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000065822

FEIEIN Number —NENE™ Q0 -224 327
Date Filed 08/11/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date  08/15/2010

Principal Address

1800 NEW HAMSHIRE STREET
ORLANDO FL 32804 US

Mailing Address

1038 W. ARLINGTON STREET
ORLANDO FL 32805 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

KRAMER, JOHN E
7096 VIA MARBELLA
BOCA RATON FL 33433 US

Officar/Director Detail
Name & Address -
Title P

HENNING, TODD
1038 W ARLINGTON STREET
ORLANDOQ FL 32805 US

Title T

KRAMER, JOHN E
1038 W ARLINGTON STREET
ORLANDO FL 32805

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Iimages
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